Public Document Pack
SELBY
— N ——

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Meeting: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: MONDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2019
Time: 11.00 AM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM - CIVIC CENTRE, DONCASTER ROAD,

To:

SELBY, YO8 9FT
Councillors J Chilvers, S Duckett and P Welch

Agenda

Election of Chair

To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting.
Apologies for Absence

Disclosures of Interest

A copy of the Register of Interest for each Selby District Councillor is available
for inspection at www.selby.qgov.uk.

Councillors should declare to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest in
any item of business on this agenda which is not already entered in their
Register of Interests. Councillors should leave the meeting and take no further
part in the consideration, discussion or vote on any matter in which they have
a disclosable pecuniary interest.

Councillors should also declare any other interests. Having made the
declaration, provided the other interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest,
the Councillor may stay in the meeting, speak and vote on that item of
business.

If in doubt, Councillors are advised to seek advice from the Monitoring Officer.
Procedure for Licensing Hearings (Pages 1 - 2)
To confirm the procedure to be followed at the meeting.

Application for a Premises Licence for The Tadclub Limited T/AS The
Legion, Tadcaster (Pages 3 - 86)

To receive the report from the Licensing Manager, which asks Members to
determine an application for a premises licence, which has been made under

Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday, 9 September 2019


http://www.selby.gov.uk/

the Licensing Act 2003.

JM /{/aﬂgﬂﬁf

Janet Waggott, Chief Executive

Enquiries relating to this agenda, please contact Dawn Drury on 01757 292065 /
ddrury@selby.gov.uk.

Recording at Council Meetings

Recording is allowed at Council, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings which are
open to the public, subject to:- (i) the recording being conducted with the full
knowledge of the Chairman of the meeting; and (ii) compliance with the Council’s
protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at meetings, a copy of which is
available on request. Anyone wishing to record must contact the Democratic
Services Officer on the above details prior to the start of the meeting. Any recording
must be conducted openly and not in secret.

Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday, 9 September 2019



Agenda Item 4

SELBY
—_—

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Moving forward with purpose

LICENSING HEARING AND PROCEDURE

Mobile phones must be turned off throughout the hearing.

The purpose of the hearing is to consider the detail of the application being made,
objections and representations, the council’s policy, relevant legislation, statutory guidance
and promoting the licensing objectives (the prevention of public nuisance, public safety, the
prevention of crime and disorder and protection of children from harm). The Sub-
Committee will be advised to disregard any irrelevant points.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee. Any questions will
go through the chair.

Where a large number of interested parties are involved; they will be encouraged to appoint
a spokesperson or spokespersons so as to avoid duplication of representations being made.

An objector who wishes to speak on the application will be allocated five minutes to put
forward their case.

Procedure for Hearing:

The Chair introduces him/herself, the other members of the Sub-Committee, the Clerk to
the Sub-Committee and any officers present.

The Chair will ask the parties to introduce themselves, and provide details of any witnesses
they will be calling. If more than one interested party, the Chair will ask whether a

representative can be appointed to speak on their behalf.

The Legal Advisor summarises the hearings procedure, any time limits for speakers and any
additional information to be produced by the parties.

The Licensing Officer gives a summary of her report and any representations received.

The Chair asks for questions for the licensing officer from members, and then the Applicant,
interested parties and officers.

The Applicant or their representative will present their submission and may call witnesses
relevant to the application.

The Chair asks for questions for the applicant from members, and then interested parties
and officers.

Page 1



SELBY
—_—

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Moving forward with purpose

The Chair asks for questions from members, and then the applicant, interested parties and
officers.

The Interested Parties or their representative will present their submission and may call
witnesses relevant to the application.

The Chair asks for questions for the interested parties from members, and then the
Applicant and officers.

The Chair asks the interested parties or their representative if they wish to sum up their
case, without adding any new evidence.

The Chair asks the applicant or their representative if they wish to sum up their case,
without adding any new evidence.

The Chair confirms with all parties that they have had an opportunity to say all they wanted
to say in relation to the application.

The Legal Advisor advises that the Sub-committee will retire to deliberate and reach a
decision.

Meeting reconvenes
The Chair announces the decision of the Sub-Committee.

Meeting Closes

Page 2



Agenda Item 5 .

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report Reference Number: LS-C/19/1

To: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: 9" September 2019

Ward(s) Affected: Tadcaster

Author: Sharon Cousins, Licensing Manager

Lead Officer: Palbinder Mann, Democratic Services Manager

Title: Licensing Act 2003
Grant of a Premises Licence for Tad-Club Limited, Trading as, the
Legion, 49 Church Street, Tadcaster, LS23 9AS

Summary
The purpose of this report is for Members to determine an application for a Premises
Licence, which has been made under the Licensing Act 2003.

Recommended Reasons for Decision:

The Licensing Authority has a duty to determine Premises licence applications made
under the Licensing Act 2003.

Any Licence granted will be subject to:

e Any conditions imposed by the Licensing Sub-Committee
e Any mandatory conditions which must be included on the licence under
section 19, 20 or 21 of the Licensing Act 2003

1. Introduction and background

The applicant is Tad-Club Limited proposing to carry out licensable activity at the
premises of 49 Chapel Street, Tadcaster. A copy of the application is at Appendix 1.

1.1 The application is to permit the sale of alcohol, late night refreshment, and
regulated entertainment, namely, live music, recorded music, performance of
dance, plays, films, boxing/wrestling and indoor sporting events at the
designated location, on any day of the week, between the times as detailed
below, which have been agreed with North Yorkshire Police. The initial
application was for 24 hours Sunday to Monday. The Police made a
representation proposing new times and conditions which the applicant
agreed. The new times and activities applied for are now as follows:

1.2 Licensable activities:

Page 3



1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Sale of alcohol (on sales only)
Sunday to Saturday 09:00 — 03:00 hrs

24 hours off sales only by internet/phone/mail order
24 hours to bona-fide residential customers residing at the premises.

Plays, films, live music, recorded music, and performance of dance

Sunday - Saturday 09:00 — 03:00 hrs

Films, live music, recorded music — Indoor and outdoor
Performance of Dance — Indoors

Showing of live sports for national interest only beyond 03:00 hours must be
agreed in writing with North Yorkshire Police.

Regulated Entertainment for live/recorded music in external areas shall cease
at 23:00 hours.

Indoor sporting events and boxing and wrestling — Indoors

Sunday — Saturday 09:00 — 03:00

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday — Saturday 23:00 — 03:00 hrs
24 hours to bona-fide residential customers residing at the premises.

Public Hours

Sunday - Saturday 09:00 — 03:30 hrs
Non Standard times

Sunday — Saturday 09:00 — 04:00 hrs

Non-standard timings permitted on the premises on no more than 10
occasions per calendar year.

Seasonal Variations

Sunday - Saturday 09:00 — 04:00 hrs
Details of the proposed operating schedule are as follows:

To promote the licensing objectives, the applicant has proposed the steps
detailed on pages 17 and 18, part M of the application form, attached at
Appendix 1.

Page 4



1.11

1.12

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

The premises licence application originally showed a different person named
as the proposed designated premises supervisor for the premises but they
removed the permission on the 5 August 2019. The applicant for Tad-Club
Limited, then submitted a new consent of individual to be specified as the
premises supervisor. Please see attached at Appendix 2.

A plan of the building, attached at Appendix 1, shows the licensable area of
proposed premises outlined in red. This shows where the licensable activity
would be permitted to take place.

PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Section 4 of the Licensing Act 2003 places a duty on the Licensing Authority
to carry out its function under the act with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

Each objective is of equal importance. It is important to note that there are no
other licensing objectives, so that these four objectives are paramount
consideration at all times.

AMENDMENTS TO THE OPERATING SCHEDULE FOLLOWING
REPRESENTATIONS FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Conditions have been agreed between North Yorkshire Police and the
applicant following a representation. These will now be included in the
Operating Schedule and form the conditions of any granted licence. Please
see attached at Appendix 3.

A representation was received from Environmental Protection for the
Licensing Objectives — prevention of public nuisance. A copy of the agreed
representation is attached at Appendix 4 and will be included in the Operating
Schedule.

REPRESENTATIONS FROM OTHER PERSONS

10 representations were received from Other Persons. A copy of these
representations are attached at Appendix 5. The representations are based
on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of

crime and disorder.

One letter of support for the application was received, which is attached at
Appendix 5a.

Page 5



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

A plan showing the location of the individual Other Persons in relation to the
Premises have been produced in Appendix 6.

Consultation

Consultation was carried out by the applicant in accordance with s13, and s17
(5) of the Act and Regulation 42, Parts 2 and 4 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005, which
concern the displaying of a notice on the premises and an advertisement in a
local paper, giving details of the application and serving a copy of the
application on all responsible authorities. The applicant complied with all
statutory requirements. The newspaper notice was published on the 26 July
2019 and has been attached at Appendix 7.

All procedural aspects of this application have been complied with.
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS AND S182 GUIDANCE

The following sections of the Selby District Council’'s Statement of Licensing
Policy are relevant in considering the licensing objectives in relation to this
application;

e Part 3, Paragraph 5 - Conditions

e Part 3, Paragraph16 - Children

e Part 8, Paragraph 27.4 - things the applicant should consider in its
operating schedule.

The following sections of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport (issued April 2018) is relevant in considering the licensing objectives in
relation to this application:

2.1 Crime and disorder

2.7 Public Safety

2.15 Public nuisance

2.22 Protection of children from harm

Corporate Plan Implications

N/A

Resource Implications

N/A

Other Implications

N/A

Page 6



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Legal Implications

As relevant representations have been made, the Sub-Committee must
determine the premise licence application.

The licensing Authority must have regard to the promotion of the four
licensing objectives, namely, the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm in exercising its functions under the Licensing Act 2003.

Regard should be had to the statutory guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Councils own statement of licensing policy.

Right of appeal
Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 gives a right of appeal to the applicant
and to any person who has made relevant representations, which states:

“1 Rejection of applications relating to premises licences

Where a licensing authority—

(a) rejects an application for a premises licence under section 18,

(b) rejects (in whole or in part) an application to vary a premises
licence under section 35,

(c) rejects an application to vary a premises licence to specify an
individual as the premises supervisor under section 39, or

(d) rejects an application to transfer a premises licence under section
44 the applicant may appeal against the decision.

2 Decision to grant premises licence or impose conditions etc.

(1) This paragraph applies where a licensing authority grants a
premises licence under section 18.
(2) The holder of the licence may appeal against any decision—
(a) to impose conditions on the licence under subsection (2)(a)
or (3)(b) of that section, or
(b) to take any step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that
section (exclusion of licensable activity or refusal to specify
person as premises supervisor).
(3) Where a person who made relevant representations in relation to
the application desires to contend—
(a) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(b) that, on granting the licence, the licensing authority ought to
have imposed different or additional conditions, or to have taken
a step mentioned in subsection (4)(b) or (c) of that section,

he may appeal against the decision.

Page 7


https://uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com/Document/I92BD6D70E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65/View/FullText.html?originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com/Document/I92C5AAD0E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65/View/FullText.html?originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com/Document/I92C81BD0E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65/View/FullText.html?originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com/Document/I92CADAF0E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65/View/FullText.html?originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com/Document/I92CADAF0E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65/View/FullText.html?originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com/Document/I92BD6D70E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65/View/FullText.html?originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com/Document/I92BD6D70E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65/View/FullText.html?originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com/Document/I92BD6D70E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65/View/FullText.html?originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com/Document/I92BD6D70E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65/View/FullText.html?originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)
https://uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com/Document/I92BD6D70E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65/View/FullText.html?originationContext=document&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.DocLink)

7.5

8.1

8.2

8.3

10.

Any appeal must be made to the Magistrates Courts and must be made within
the period of 21 days beginning with the day on which the appellant was
notified by the licensing authority of the decision appealed against.

Conclusion

Members are asked to consider this applicationfor the grant of a Premises
Licence for a premises licence to Tad-Club Limited for use of the premises 49
Chapel Street, Tadcaster. A draft copy of the licence incorporating the agreed
conditions as agreed between the applicant, the Police and Environmental
Health can be seen in Appendix 8.

External photographs of the premises are attached at Appendix 9.
The committee have the following options:

a) To grant the licence

b) To grant the licence with conditions imposed by the licensing
committee

c) To grant the licence to exclude any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates and modify/add conditions accordingly.

d) To reject the application

Appendices

Appendix 1 - Original application with plans of the premises

Appendix 2 - DPS consent

Appendix 3 - Police representation

Appendix 4 - Environmental Health representation

Appendix 5 - Representation from other persons

Appendix 5a —Letter of support

Appendix 6 — Plan showing premises location of representations received
Appendix 7 — Newspaper advertisement

Appendix 8 — Draft licence, incorporating agreed conditions and hours
Appendix 9 — Photographs of the Premises

Background Documents

The Alcohol Licensing Policy

Contact Officer:

Sharon Cousins
Licensing Manager
scousins@Selby.gov.uk
01757 292033

Page 8


mailto:scousins@Selby.gov.uk

AppndiX |,

Application for a premises licence to be granied under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In ali cases cnsure that your
answers are jnside the boxes and written in black ink. Use addilional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

......................................................................................................

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 lor the premiscs
described in Part 1 below (the premiscs) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with scction 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises detalls

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
49 CHAPEL STREET

Post town | TADCASTER Postcode L5723 9AS

Telephone number &t premises (if any) 01937 833498 /

Non-domeslic rateable value of premises | £11,000

Part 2 - Applicant detnlis
Please state whether you are applying {or a premises licence os Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [0 please complete section {A)

b) & person other than an individual *

X

i asalimited company/limited liability
partnership

please complelc section (B)

ii  osa partnership (other than limited liability) [}  please complete section (B)
iii as an unincorporated association or [0 please complelz section (B)
iv  other (for example a stahutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)
c)  arecopnised club (O please complete section (B)
d)  acharty ] please complete section (B)

Page 9



e}  the proprictor of an educational establishment ] please complete section (B)
f)  ahealth service body [} please complete section (B)

8)  apewson who is registered under Part 2 of the [J  please complete section (B)
Care Standords Act 2000 (c14) in tespect of an
independent hospita) in Wales

B2)  aperson who is registered under Chapler2 of Pat [] please complete section (B)
I of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in on independent
hospital in England

h)  the chiefolficer of palice of a palice force in [J  please compleie section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as o person deseribed in {n) or {b) pleasc confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

f am carrying an or proposing to carty on a business which involves the use of the

preinises for licensable activilics; or K
1 am making the opplication pursvant to a
stalulory function or O
a function discharged by virtuc of Her Majesty's prerogaiive O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [ Ms O Miss [ Ms [ gct::‘rp'gtl; g‘.;r

Surname First nomes N
Date of birth lam I8 yearsold orover (1 Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if difTerent from
premises nddress

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number T

E-mtail address
{optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right 10 work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code" provided ta the applicant by that service {plense sen
note 15 for information)

Page 10

—_— — ——




Telephone number (if eny)
01937 833498

E-mail address {optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? ﬁ% Ihfad T Ro| : J_IJ K

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it te end? N EEENE

Please give o general description of the premises (please read guidance note |

The property is a two storey purpose built members club. The ground floor has two bars serving n
lounge and bar ares, as well as snooker and a pool rooms, and kilchen.

The first floor has a bar which serves an enlerininment hall. There is a 2 bedroomed {lat. The
property has access from Chapel Street and St Joseph's Street. There is a rear beer garden with
npproximotely 32 covers, as well as car park which can sccommodate around 50 vehicles.

The layout is as follows:

Ground lloor: cuslomer toilets, disabled toilet, 2 lounges, 2 bars, kitchen, nccess to cellar, pool
room, and snooker room.

First floor: 2 bedrooms, lounge, kitchen, bathroom, customer loilets, concert room, bac, office, and
slore room.

External: rear beer garden and car park.

If 5,000 or more people are expecizd to atiend the premises at any
ane time, please state the number expected to attend,

What licensable aclivities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

{piease see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertsinment (please read puidance note 2) Ll ol L

apply
8) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) £
c}) indoor sporting events (if ticking yas, fill in box C) |
d)} boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) A
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f}  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
) anything of a similar descriptian to that falling within (e}, (f} or (B) —~al- =

(ifticking yes, fill in box H) ﬂcq“ bre

Page 11




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
MO Ms [0 Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth lam 18 yearsoldorover [  Please tick yes B
Nationality

Where opplicable (if demonstrating o right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

Curreni residential
address if different [rom
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daoytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{coptional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of opplicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number, In the casc of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
TADCLUB LIMITED

Address
49 CHAPEL STREET, TADCASTER, LS24 9AS

Registered number (where applicable)
11367549

Descripiion of applicant (for example, pastnership, company, unincorporated assaciation elc.)
COMPANY

Page 12




A

Plays Will the performance of g plav take place

Standard days and indoors or outdegrs or both — please tick Indoors X

timings (piease read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance notc 7) Ouwidoors O

Day | Swrt | Finish Both O

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read puidance note 4)

Tue 1 00:00 | 00:00

Wed | go:00 | 00:00 | Stetcanyscasonnl variations for performing plavs (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur | 00:00 | 00:00

Fr 00:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where vou {ntend to use the premises for
the performance ol pluys at dilferent times 1o those listed in the
column on the left, pleass list (please read guidance nole 6)

Sat | go:00 | c0:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

Page 13




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

{n all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 14

X X



Films Wil the exhibltion of films take piace indoors

Standzard days and or outdoors or both — please tick {plesse read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both P

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00 | Plense pive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 00:00 | 00:00

Wed | go:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal varintions for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance nole 5)

Thur | 00:00 | 00:00

Fd 00:00 | 00:00 | Non stondard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to th isted in ¢
column on the left, plense list {please read guidance note 6)

Set | 00:00 | 00:00

Sun 00:00 | 00:00

Page 15




C

Indoor sporting events
Stondard days and
limings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Stent | Finish

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00

Please give further detalis (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 00:00 | 00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting gyents (please

read guidance note 5)

Thur | g0:00 | 00:00

Fri 00:00 | 00:00

Sat | 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 { 00:00

on standard timings. Where vou Intend to use the remises for
indoor sporting events at different tim those int

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 16




D

Boxing or wrestling the bo or wr' entertainmen =

entertainments take place indoars or outdoors or both — Indoors Ll

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

limings (please read

guidance note 7) Qutdoors a

Day | Stant | Finish Both O

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 00:00 {00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00 | Statc any seasonal varintions for boxing or wrestling
cntertoinment {please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 00:00 | 00:00

Fri 00:00 | 00:00 | Noostandard timings. Where intend (o use the pr for
boxing or srestling entertalnment at different times to those listed
in the colump on the left, plessc list {please read guidance note 6)

Sat | 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

Page 17




Live music Wil the performance of live musie take place

Standard days and rs or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors |

Day | Ston | Finish Both 3

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00 f Please give further details here {please read puidance note 4)

Tue 1 00:00 |00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal varistions for the performance of live music
(plense read guidance nolc 5)

Thur | 00:00 | 00:00

Fr 00:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live muysic ot different times to these listed in
the column on the left, please list (picasc read puidance nolc 6)

Sat | oo:00 | 00:00

Sun 1 00:00 | 00:00

Page 18




F

Recorded music Will the plaving of re ic tok
Standard days and indoors or ou or both — pl k indoors O
timings (please read (please read puidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors 1
Day | Stast | Finish Both X
Mon | 00:00 | 00:00 | Plessc give Further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue | 00:00 | 00:00
Wed | po:00 | 00:00 | State any scasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
= {please read guidance note 5)
Thur | 00:00 | 00:00
Fri 00:00 | 00:00 n stonderd timings. Where you intend to use t ises for
the plaving of recorded music at different times o thase listed in
the column on the left, please list {please read guidence note 6)
Sal | 00:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

Page 19




G

Performoaces of dance
Standard days and
timings (pleass read
guidance noie 7)

Day | Siart | Finish

Wil the performance of dance take place
Indoors or outdoors or —pl Indoors X
(plense read guidance note 3)
Outdooss | []
Both 0

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00

Tue | 00:00 | 00:00

Please give further detuils here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

Thur | 00:00 | 00:00

Stale sy sensonal variations for the performance of dance {please

read guidance nole 5)

Fri 00:00 | 00:00

Sat 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

Non stondard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 20




H

Anything of a simflar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

deseription to that providing

falling within (¢), {) or

®

Standard days and Mot Pﬁeﬂm':r ek

timings (pleese read

guidance note 7)

Day |Start | Finish | W ntert ntt nce i £ | Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance nole 3) Outdoors O

Both a

Tue Plopse give further detafls here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State nnv seasonal variations foc entertoinment of 8 similar
descri to that falling within (¢ or {g) (please read
guidance nole 5)

Fr

Sat Non standard timinps. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a si r ription to that falling within
(e). (N or (g) st different times ta those listed in the column on the
left. please list (please read guidance nole 6)

Sun

Page 21




|

Late aight refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Siandard days and taKe place indoors or cutdoors or both — Indoors O

timings {please read Please tick (please rend guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Ouldoars 3

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 23.00 | 05:00 | Please give further details hexe (please read guidance note 4)

Tue {2300 |05:00

Wed | 23:.00 | 05:00 tate any sensonal variatiens for the provision of Inte night
refreshment {please read guidance note 5)

Thur 1 23:.00 | 05:00

Fri 23:00 | 05:00 | Nonstapdard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the proviston of late night refreshment ot difTerent times. ¢ thase
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

St |23.00 [os.00 |0 ®)

Sun  {23:00 | 05:00

Page 22




J

Supnly af alcokol Wit th v of alcohol be for con On the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) e M(IC]

limings (please read

puidance note 7) Off the 0

premises

Day | Stact | Finish Both <

Mon | go:00 | 00:00 { State any semsonal variations for the supply of alcghol (please read
puidance note 5)

Tue | 00:00 {00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

Thur | g0:00 | 00:00 | Noostandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fi | 00:00 | 00:00

Sat | 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

State the name and detnils of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declarntion about the entitlement ta work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Namy —————

Date of birth

Address

s ‘Tadcaslter

Postcode l-———

Personal lieanes number (il known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Selby District Council

Page 23




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertalnment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect of
children (please read guidance note 9),

Were any such activity lo 1ake place then under [B's would be excluded from the premises or from
the area of the premises in which such activity was taking ploce.

L

Hours premises arc State anv scasonal varintions (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public

Standard doys and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Stort | Finish

Mon | 00:00 | ¢0:00

o
{

Tue §00:00 | o00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings, Where vou intend the premiscs to be open

to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur [ 00:00 | 00:00 | the Jeft, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 00:00 | 00:00

Sat 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

Page 24




M

Describe the steps you intend to take ia promole the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The premises will be managed in an effeclive and responsible manner.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises will be managed in an cffeclive and responsible manner.
Acceptance of accredited proof of age scheme (challenge 25)
Instollation of CCTV system.

Provision of culside lighting.

Ouiside areas regularly cleared of glasses etc

Zero tolerance policy on illegal drugs

Refusing lo serve drunks

Active member of Pubwalch Scheme

Regular staff training

Repular perimeier patrols by management

Most customers will be members

¢) Public safety

The premises will be maneged in an effective and responsible manner.
Regular testing (and certification) of procedures, appliances efc.
Adequale and maintained emerpency lighting system.

Adeguate and maintained fire alarm and fire fighting equipment.
Adequate fire exit signs,

Provision of outside lighting.

Provision of first eid box,

Risk assessments cacried out.

Repular siaff training

d) The prevention of publie nuisance

Effective and responsible management of the premises.

Collcction and disposal of litter.

Na outside amplified music after 23:00

External doors and windows closed after 23:00

Reguler perimeter patrols by management

Regular staff training

Noise from amplilied music shall not be henrd inside habitable rooms of the nearest noise
sensitive property between 23:00 and 07:00

Page 25




€) The protection of children from harm

No exposure to entertainment of a sexual nature.

No unaccompanied children.

Acceplance of accredited proofof age scheme (challenge 25)
AWP machines in a highly visible area for monitoring play.
No smoking in the premises

Zero tolernce policy on illegal drugs

Checklist:
Pleasc tick to indicnte agreement

1 have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I'have enclosed the plon of the premises,

®  Ihave scnt copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

¢ [have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish 1o be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

®  lunderstand that [ must now advertise iy applicalion.

®  lunderstand that if [ do not comply with the sbove requirements my application will
be rejected,

® {Applicable Io all individeal applicants, including those in a partnership which is not o
limited ifability parinership, but not companies or limited linbility parinerships) | have
included documenis demonstrating my entitlement to work in the Uniled Kingdom or
my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work checking service O
{please read note 15).

B HEX

N XX

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 58 OF TIIE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICT 10N
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECT{ON 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 2{ OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE 1S DISQUALIFIED.

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of appiicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authoriscd agent (see guidance
nole 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 26



s [Applicabie o individual applicants only, includirg those in a
partnership which is not a limited linbility partnership] I understand |
am not enlitled to be issued with a licence if 1 do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to e condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of &
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease (o
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance nole 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is nol subject o condilions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, or have conducled en online right to work
check using the Home OfTice online right to work checking service
which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature —

Dale 04.07.19

Capacity Director

For joint npplications, signature of 2* applicant or 2* applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised apgent (please read guidence note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact nome {where not previously given) end postal address for comrespondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Andrew Lee

49 Chapel Strest

Posl town | Tadcaster | Postcode | LS24 9AS

Telephone number (if any) 1

If you would preler us lo correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address {optional)

Page 27




Notes for Guidance

I.  Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, ils general situation and Inyout
and any other information which could be relevant o the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity lo the premises,

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please nole that;

» Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

®  Films: no licence is required for *not-for-profit” film exhibition held in
communily premises between 08,00 and 23.00 on ony day provided that the
nudience does not exceed 500 and the organiscr (a) gels consent to the screening
from o person who is responsible for the premises; and {b) ensures thol each such
screening abides by age clnssification ratings.

* Indoor sporiing events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
ond 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,

* Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not excecd 1000,
Combined fighting sports - defincd as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts - nre licensable as o
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event,

* Live music: no licence penmission is required for;

o o performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any duy, on ony premises.

o 8 performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised 1o sell aleoho! for consumption on those
premises, provided that (he audience does not exceed S00.

o o performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in o workplace that is not licensed 1o sell alcohol on those premises,
provided thal the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformaace of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in o church hal), village hall, communily hall, or other simitar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence 10 seil
elcohol, pravided that (a) the audience does not excead 500, and (b) the
organiser gels consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

¢ aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i} a local authority, or (i) a
school, or (it} o hospital, provided that (a) the sudience does not exceed
500, =nd (b) the organiser geis consent for the performarnce on the

Page 28



relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concemed, or (i) the
schoaol or (jii) the heelth care provider for the hospital,

& Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any pisying of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised 1o sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.60 on any day, ina
church hall, village hell, community hali, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence 10 se!l alcohol,
provided that (8) the sudience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises,

o any pleying of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a Focal authority, or (ii) a school, or
{iii) a hospitnl, provided that (a) the audicnce does not exceed 500, and
{b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authocity concemed, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the sudience does not exceed 500, However, a perlormance
which amounts 1o aduli enterininment remains licensable,

s Cross eclivity exemplions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size [or;

¢ any enterteinment taking place on the premises of the loca! authority
where the enleriainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
heaith care provider;

o any enlertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o aay enlertainment (exciuding fims and o boxing or wresiling
entertsinment) taking place at e travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the sudicnce,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where teking plece in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be suthorised, if not elready siated, ond give relevant
further details, for example (bul not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified,

5. For example (bul not exclusively), where the octivity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the eclivity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give delails for the days of the
week when you intead the premises to be used for the pctivity.

8. f you wish people lo be able to consume alcehel on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’, If you wish people to be able (o purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please lick “off the premises’. If you wish people to be able 1o do both, please
tick ‘both’,

9. Please give information sboul anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary fo
the use of the premises which may give rise 1o concem in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age proups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10, Please list here steps you will take to promaie all four licensing objectives together,

Page 29



1.
12,

13.
4,
1§,

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf’ provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their tespective npent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use ta correspond with you about this application.

Entitiement to worl/Immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from parinerships which are not limited lisbility partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
* does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
* issubjecl to a condition preventing him oc her from doing work relnting 1o the
corrying on of a licensable aclivity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or ofier 6 April 2007
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entiled 1o work in the UK.

Appiicants must demonstrate thot they have an entitlement 1o work in the UK and are not
subject 1o o condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents Jisted below (which do not need to be
certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code' 10 enabie the licensing authority to cary
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

*  Anexpired or current passpont showing the holder, or a person named in the passpont
as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK ond Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please sec note below about which sections of the
passport to copy].

¢ An expired or curent passport or national identily card showing the holder, or a
person nomed in the passport as the child of 1he holder, is 2 national ofa Eurgpean
Economic Arca counlry or Switzerland.

s A Repistration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office 10 a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland,

¢ A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office io the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area couniry or Switzerland,

* A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed 1o stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

¢ A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office 1o the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely

Page 30



in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when praduced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination
with an official document giving the person's permanent Mational Insurance number
and their name issued by 8 Government agency or 8 previous employer.

A birth or edoption centificate issued in the Channei Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency of a previous employer.

A cenificate of registration or naturalisation as a British cilizen, when produced in
combination with an officinl document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by n Government agency ot a previous

employer,

A current passport endarsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the halder
from doing work relating 1o the carrying on of & licensable sctivity.

A current Biometric knmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office ta the holder which indicates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Cerd issued by the Heme Office 1o 8 person who is not a
national of 2 European Economic Area stale or Switzerland but who is a fbmily
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence,

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Qffice to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
slay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating 1o the camrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
Nationa! [nsurance number and their name issued by a Government agency ora
previous employer.

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Imsmigration (European Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a notiona! of a European Econemic Area state
or Switzerland but who is o family member of such a nationnl or who has derivative
rights of residence.

Reasonable evidence that the person hes an outstanding applicetion 1o vary their

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the

Page 31



person has an appeal or ndministrative review pending on en immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

¢ Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such o nalional or who has

derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passpert,

o evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family
member - ¢.g. a marriage cenificate, civil partnership cenificate or bisth
ceriificale, and

¢ cvidence that the Europcan Economic Arca national hos o right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for mare than 3 months:

(i working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
cmployer,

(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited sccounts with a
bank,

(iii)  studying e.g. letter from the school, college or unjversity and evidence
of sufTicient funds; or

(iv)  scif-sufficient e.g, bank stalements

Family members of European Economic Arca nationals who are studying or financinlly
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Arta national and any
famity members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a privale
medical insurance policy, an ERIC card or an S1, 52 or 3 form

Original documents must not be sent 10 licensing autharities. If the document copiedisa
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(ii} any page containing the holder's pholograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signalure;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permilted to work.

1€ the document is not a passport, o copy of the whole documeni should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing opplicalion and this could involve
us checking your immigration stawus with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence apglication will nol be determined until you
have complied with this guidance,

Home OfMice online right to work checking service

As on alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonsirate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out s check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate theis right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided o them upon
accessing the service at htips: //www, gov.uk/prove.right-ta-wark) which, glong with the
spplicant's date of birth (provided within this applicalion), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check.

Page 32



In order 1o establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the Uniled Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable sctivity.

An oaline check will not be possibie in all circumsiances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked onfine. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sels oul what information and/or documentalion applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are uaable lo obiain o share code from the service should
submit copy documenits as set out above.

Page 33



Page 34



PLAN Q)

20!‘31

Artist g

STORE STORE

CONCERT ROOM

BAR

Artist

WASH{UP r("

BOTLER} (7=

(OlAbiEs

" UBEDRMI. LOUNGE
OFFICE ; o

TADCASTER SOCTAL CLUB-FIRST FLOOR

Page 35




Page 36



PLAN B

2 1q,
[\ _ a
= bl [
SNOGKER ROOM
I R POOL FODM CELLAR @
71 \
w7
}m—af» |
: S\
e I | :
8AR Sfﬂﬂ ‘
L : LOBBY N ]1
M \
Bm ;!lg .
= AN LOUNGE
— v - . ved
O \Laotes 0 ep |

TADCASTER SOCIAL CLUB-GROUND FLOOR

Page 37




Page 38



Appzmdhl 2, .

Consentof Individuel fo belng Bpecified as premises supervisor

lfr:r;if namc of prospeclive peamises supp, ]

a

- —— : d

e of

heraby confirm thal | giva my canseni to ba spaclfied as the designalsd pramises supenvisor In
relation to the spphcation for

GCRANT.... —_—

{iype of sopication, L5.'grant. vacaton, vasiei ofOps)

e ...ﬁ%$W&....@m&D....ﬁ/A THE . LEGTZN

relating o a pramisgs Heanca ... .. oo oo .
(numbar of axisting Fcancs, ¥ sny)

tor 4. CHAREL. STizeer 4 IADASTER, £S24 94

{nama and addmas of pramises to which the epplicalion reiatas)

2nd any pramises licanca o be grantad or variad in fespect of this applicalion mada by

’ﬁDCAutBCIM:TEDT/A'l’HE LEGToN

nama of spphcant)

concarming the supply of alechol af

A9 CHAPéL?'rrzcﬁfr’;ﬂ%mi, £324 JAS

(nathe and addrsss of pramices b which spplicalion relafgs)

 also confirm that | am enlilad ta work In tha Uniled Kingdam and am applying for, Inland 1o apply
for or cenrently hold a personal licenca, dalslls of which | sat oul below

Personal licence number |, | T
Personal licance Issuing aulhurﬂg < "’? EA@ L( 'D::-S Tgfﬂ ‘T_ @UU Qié

insert nama end address and i bar of parsonal Beence Issuing aulhorhy, if any
i

Name(pleasapdnl) o .And(z’w DQWJ ROblﬂéGTT
< /
Dsla . 7‘ @" . (q o oe

Page 39



Page 40



NOTICE OF RELEVANT REPRESENTATION FOR A
PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

North Yorkshire Palice hereby give notice of objection to the Premises Licence as listed below:

Postal Address of premises or club premises:
TADCLUB LIMITED T/A THE LEGION
49 CHAPE( STREET

Paost code (if known): LS23 9AS
Post town: TADCASTER

Naotice of Objection relates to the following licensing objective: (Please tick one or more boxes)

1. The prevention of crime and disorder

2. Public safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

O(XiOX

4. The protection of children from harm

GROUNDS FOR RELEVANT REPRESENTATION

Please pravide as much information as passible to support this relevant representation;
{e.g- please list any additional informalion, e.g. dates of problems which are included in the grounds for review)

North Yorkshire Police received an application on Tuesday 9™ July 2019 for Tadcaster Social Club who are seeking to
change from a Club Premises Certificate to a Premises Licence to have a flexible licence and hold events.

The application submitted is for Licensable Activities for 24/7, seven days a week.

The showing of National Sporting events.

Regulated Entertainment indoor/outdoors 24/7

The applicant also wanted to refurbish the rooms above the premises and aperate a hotel with X4 double bedrooms.
The applicant also seeks off sales for mail order, selling local produced alcohol via Internet/phone sales 24/7.

This is a very big change from a club premises certificate to a premises licence seeking all the above, and further
consultation with the Palice has taken place to discuss the application and look at their business model moving forward.
On the 25 July, Sharon Cousin Licensing Officer at Selby District Council and PC ——— from North Yorkshire Polica
had a meeting with Andrew Lee the Director, where various conditions were verbally agreed. PC -——. has since liaised
with North Yorkshire Police and Selby District Council as further concerns were raised about the operating hours and
licensable activities. | have therefore proposed conditions that are proportionate and inline with the clubs business
mode! going forward, and have taken inta account the local residents living within the vicinity of The Legion. Licensable
activities have been agreed to oparate for standard timings from 09.00-03.00 and open ta the public until 03.30. Non
Standard timings from 09.00-04.00 and open to the public until 04.30. Seasonal variations until 04.00 and close 04.30.

The effective management of ficensed premises is important in terms of mitigating the potential for public nuisance and

582 - 05/2018

Page 41



crime or disorder by persons purchasing alcohol from this venue. it will be down to the Premises Licence
Holder/Designated Premises Superviscr to ensure that public nuisance, particularly at the entrance to the premises,
used by smokers, and the subsequent noise from the smokers outside and also the flow of persons leaving this venue
are managed by the PLH/DPS and have suitable notices displayed. North Yorkshire Police believe that the following
conditions need to be placed onto the premises licence for the purposes of promoting the prevention of “crime and
disorder” and “public nuisance”.

North Yorkshire Police Propased Conditions
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES -STANDARD TIMINGS Monday to Sunday- from 09:00- 03:00 not 24/7.
HOURS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 09:00- 03:30

If the applicant is in agreement with the proposed conditions set by North Yorkshire Police, the representation will be
retracted.

NYP Conditions —-CCTV
1a. A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to cover the premises and recorded coverage will include all areas
{including outside areas) to where public have access to consume alcohol,
b. it will be maintained, working and recording at all times when the premises are open,
c. The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be produced in Court or other such hearing.
d. Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible Authority for 28 days. Subject to Data Protection
requirements.
e. Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any Responsible Authority within 48 hrs upon request. Subject to
Data Protection requirements.
| €. Coples of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the recording,
| g. it is the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are sufficient members of staff available during the
 hours of operation to be able to download evidence from the ccty system at the request of the police or responsible
authority. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

STAFF TRAINING

2. Documented staff training will be given regarding staff's abligation under the Licensing Act in respect of the:-
Retail sale of alcohol

| Age verification policy

Conditions attached to the Premises Licence

Permitted Licensable activities

The Licensing objectives and

. The Opening Times of the venue,

3. with such training (condition 2) documented records shall be kept for a minimum of one year and will be made
available immediately upon a reasonable request from any Responsible Authority. [For the avoidance of doubt, the one
year pesiod relates to each respective entry in the log book and runs from the date of that particular entry]:

4. Noteworthy refusals register and Incident repart Register will be kept. Such documents will record incidents of staff
refusals of alcohol sales to under-age or drunk people, as well as incidents of any anti-social behaviour and ejections
from the pramises.

5. Noteworthy refusals and Incident report registers shall be kept for at least 1 year and they will be made available
immediately upon a reasonable request from any Responsible Authority.

6.The licence holder will operate a Challenge 25 Age Verification Policy.

Page 42



7. The only acceptable preof of age identification shall be a current passport, Phota card driving licence identification
carrying the PASS logo or military id (until other effective identification technology e.g. thumb print or pupil recognition,
is adopted by the PLH.

8. All Off sales will be in sealed containers and witl not be consumed on the premises.

9. No open vessels of alcohol shall be taken out of the licensed premises or (licensed area) onto the pavement or
highway.

10. The showing of live sports for national Interest only beyond 03:00, must be agreed in writing with North Yorkshire
Police.

11. Relevant Entertainment { Adult Entertainment} shall take place no more than once a month far no more than 11
months a year.

12.The PLH/DPS will endeavour to control the external areas sa they are not used by customers for eating and / or
drinking after 23:00 to close of business.

13. The permitted hours and conditions for sale of alcohal and late night refreshment shall not apply to persons residing
at the premises or bona fide guests.

14. There shall be staged closure of bars during a wind down period prior to closure where there are multiple bars in
premises,

15. SEASONAL VARIATION FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES- of 1 hour 03.00-04.00 and close to the public at 04.30.

16.The PLH/DPS is responsible for risk assessing the need for SIA door staff at the venue. Special consideraticns should
be given to the need for door staff on Fridays, Saturdays or Mondays entering into a bank holiday or other local/National
events.

17.Where door staff are on duty they shall sign in and out of the premises log boak, providing full details of their names
and SIA number.

X10 NON STANDARD TIMINGS FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

18, NON STANDARD TIMINGS FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES ARE ONLY PERMITTED ON THE PREMISES ON NO MORE THAN
X10 OCCASSIONS IN ANY CALENDAY YEAR. 09.00-04.00. Close to the public 04,30,

19.When a non standard occassions is in operation. From 22.00 hrs - a minimum of Two SiA Licensed Door-staff shall
be deployed at the premises until the termination of licensable activities. One (1) Licensed Door-staff shall be deployed
at the rear door and patrolling the outside beer garden, Two (2) the second is to control the front door area until the
termination of all licensable activities, and no one is left on the premises unless they are bona fied guests wha are
staying at the premises,

20. The PLH/DPS will endeavour to control the external areas so they are not used by customers for eating and / or
drinking after 23.00 to close of business.

21 Regulated Entertainment for live/recorded music in the external areas shall cease at 23.00.

Page 43




22.Notices are on display at entrances and exits requesting patrons to minimize noise when smoking and/or leaving the
premises.

MAIL ORDER ONLY({ 24/7)
Qff SALES/ Internet/phone-Suggested Operating Schedule

1. Aleoho! may only be sold on-line, by telephone or by mail order.

2. Alcohol shall only be delivered to a recognised commercial or residential address. Orders for delivery to a highway or
public open space are not permitted.

3. The Premises Licence Holder shall install an auditable mechanism to verify that only customers 18+ are capable of
purchasing alcohol via the companies on-line portal.

4.Records of purchases shall be retained for a minimum of 12 months (date of transaction), and shall be made available
for inspection at the request of a responsible authority {Licensing Act 2003).

Website

5. Any company website /Advertising facility must clearly indicate that :-

a) The ordering by, sale/supply of any alcohol product to anybody under the age of 18, or delivery of any alcchol
products to anybody under the age of 18 is strictly forbidden’

b) Every person placing an order via telephone, must provide a date of birth otherwise the order will be refused
outright;

c) Where alcohol purchases are deiivered by or on behalf of the premises licence holder, the premises licence holder
shall ensure that the courier operates a Challenge 25 scheme. Where the courier believe that the recipient is under 25
vears of age, no delivery shalt take place until such time as the courier has established that the person receiving the
alcohol is over 18 years of age. Such confirmation shall be by way of the production of photographic ID. The only
acceptable form of ID shall be a valid passport, photographic drivess licence or ID card containing the PASS hologram.
{Taxi companies will not ba authorised to make deliveries}.

6.a) Payment for alcohol products can be in a variety of ways, but will only be at the same time that the order is placed,
or, at the same time that the order is delivered and received by the purchaser.

b} An invoice must be produced for every order of any alcoholic product purchased under the terms of this premises
licence

c) The invoice must at the very least contain the following information: -
*personal details of the person / company placing the order which must include the name, telephone number of the
person placing the order, and the full postal address te which the order will be detivered,
*confirmation that the sales assistant is satisfied that the person placing the order is over 18 by being provided with a
date of birth which is then recorded,
*the quantity, description and price of the alcohol products ordered,
*the date and time that the order took place,
*how the invoice total is to be paid for, by credit / debit card with the order or by cash payment on delivery

Signature: .

Date: 06/08/2019

Page 44



Contact name: e
Address for correspondence

: Alcohol Licensing Department Fulford Road Police Station

Post town: York Post code: Y010 48Y Tel. number (if any):

Email address if preferred option of contact; NYPLicensing@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk

Page 45




Page 46



AppenciX L.

Licensing Act 2003 — Representation by Responsible Authority

Licence Ref: WK201902454(2)

Type of Licence: Premises

Premises Name: Tadcaster Social Club

Address: 49 Chapel Street, Tadcaster, LS24 SAR
Name of Applicant: | Tad-Ciub Ltd

Date Notification of Application Received by Responsible Authority: | 16/7/19

Officer Name: - : Designation: Senior Environmental Health Officer

Responsible Authority: | Environmental Health and Housing

Authority Address: Civic Centre, Doncaster Road, Selby, YO8 9FT

Representation relates to the following objective/s of the Licensing Act 2003

Prevention of Public Nuisance X | Public Safety

The proposed Licence has the potential for causing nuisance to domestic properties
close to the premises.

As this Premises Licence includes for the sale of alcohol then the provision of music
entertainment for less than 500 people is a non-licensable activity before 23:00. |
would therefore recommend the following conditions are attached to the licence:

1. Noise from amplified and non-amplified music, singing and speech arising from
regulated entertainment at the premises between the hours of 23:00 and 07:00
shall not be audible inside habitable rooms of noise sensitive properties in the
vicinity.

2. No external doors and windows to the room/s where regulated entertainment Is
being provided shall be open during the course of the entertainment, other than
for normal access and egress.

3.  Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers
and staff to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and
area quietly.

4. The disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles shall not take place
between the hours of 23:00 and 07:00.

5. All refuse and waste botle receptacles shall be kept locked except when waste
is being deposited in, or emptied out of the receptacle.

8.  All refuse and waste bottle receptacies shall be kept in a secure storage area
that is obscured from the view of pedestrians.

Page 47



Page 48



SELBY Poperdins

—— O

DISTRICT COUNCIL

From: . —
Sent: 13 August 2019 19:48

To: Licensing Team

Subject: Tadclub Lid/The Legion

| wish lo object to the current applicalion by Tadclub Lid to change their licence to 24 hours,

Vlive on St. Joseph's Street which is at the rear of Tadclub. We are frequently disturbed late at night by the noise
caming from the club — not just loud music - but pennla Auitslda the oremises shouting and screaming when either
having a cigarelle or leaving the premises. We
have tried complalning directly when this has happened but the phane line Is either dsad or nol answered. | e-mased
the council last summer afler one parlicularly horrendous night. If the licence is extended then | can only sea the
problem becoming worse with more anti social behaviour. The club Is surrounded by houses unlike most of the other
licanced premises in Tadcaster. It is ludicrous 1o even consider allowing a 24 hour licance here. The policing in
Tadcaster Is sirained as Il Is and there has been an increase in crime in the town. People being able lo drink alcohaot
unlil the early hours of the moming could make this worse,

The only other licenced premises in Tadcasler that is open late (unlil 1am | believe) has a doorman on al weekends,
Should the club be enforced to do the same? They are currenlly serving until at least 1am but | have seen — and
heard - paople leaving much later than that.

! hope my concerns are laken into consideration regarding this application.

Regards,

Sent from Mai for Windows 10

Page 49



aamumme 0000202002000

From: :

Sent: 08 August 2019 13:28

To: Licensing Team

Ce:

Subject: Application to extend sale of alcohol by Tad Club, 49, Chapel St Tadcaster, 1523
9AS,

Dear Sirs,

I wish to object to the application for the sale of alcohol by Tadcaster Limited (TadClub) on and off the
premises Monday to Sunday - 24 hrs. and the serving of light refreshment Monday to Sunday 23.00 to
05.00 hrs.

tunderstand that the premises have now been clased so | prasume this application will fail.

If this is not the case, then the idea of unlimited opening hours for the sale of alcaho! in Tadcaster Mon. to
5un. is an unthinkable notion and has to be resisted. Tadcaster is not a place where Jate night drinking is
welcome.

There is history in the town which resulted in unacceptable behaviors when extended alcohol hours were
allowed in the past.

I am able to

e -y

t that time as a result of the late night
opening of one pub in the town.
This was a big problem which took several months to deal with and

PR

x - ieyond belief as It caused so much distress to people who
lived in the town. Licensing opening hours tor the sale of alcohol should be limited to reflect the moral and
ethical standing of the community.

Tadcaster Breweries are major producers of alcohalic beverage 24/7 and contribute greatly to the town
but it does not follow that consumption should be over the same period, This application is over zealous.
Best regards

Page 50



Aapreee 0020000000000 00O OO O O O

From: -

Sent: 13 August 2019 19:11

To: Licensing Team

Subject: Tadcaster Social Club license extension

Dear sir/madam,
I would like to make a representation against the above premises applying for a 24hr licensa.

Firstly, could 1 apologise for the lateness of this emall, my understanding was that the final date for objection was
1Sth August but ive just noted on your website its the 13th.

1 am a resident in Tadcaster and whilst | don't live In close proximity to the Social Club but ! am actively involved In
numergus events in the town. | am 2 vo'unteer
and am also a member of the .
Over the past tew months to a year, | am sure you are aware that we have had an increase in crime in the town,
whilst | am aware that these things can go in waves and most towns and villages will experience increase and
decrease in crime, Tadcaster itself has for a long time had an issue with disruptive behaviour in the town centre.

| believe that extending the license of the premises will increase public nuisance. | have on several accasions been in
the town centre and heard nolse and disruption coming fram the sacial club, with large groups of people hanging
around the front entrance and smoking. Tadcaster is a town with more than its fair share of premises that sell
alcohol, for a town of its size It has more than enough to satisfy demand. it is 3 relatively small town and | see
absolutely no benefit whatsoever in increasing a license at the Social Ciub that goes outside standard licensing
hours.

In a town with 3 breweries and 13 pubs is it really necessary to increase drinking time?

Tadcaster is a town in need of help to increase its footfall, «
pleasant town to visit where residents enjoy living and there is plenty for all ages to go. Ine increase of these huurs
is anly serving a small minarity in the town,

I would appreciate it if someone could let me know if this representation has made it through in time. 1 have been
notified of requirements made by NYPD with regards to the license but my objection remains,

| look foward to hearing from you,

Regards

~— Garnat Lane
Tadcaster

e

Tel:

Page 51



— .hapel Street
Tadcaster
e T

08/08/2018

JEee
e
o~
—

- 0!
v !

To whom it may concern, -

I am writing to oppase the application of Tad¢lub increasing their licensing hours to 00:00-00.00
Monday to Sunday. The reasons to support my decision are as follows.

We currently live close to the property and the noise pollution distressas our household considerably.

- throughout the evening and into the

early hours of a morning on a weekend, due to Intoxicated individuals walking past. At the moment,
1, however,
E=wsar " by the increasing number of loud individuals walking past the

Additionally, residents knack and bang on our door during the night and inta early hours of the
morning. We have also witnessed people passing urine . these
people have been sited leaving Tadclub prior ta their actions, More so, although we cannot prove this
argument, there is a considerable amount of speculation regarding the use of drugs and underage
alcohol consumption at this setting, surely with the increasa in opening hours this ‘prablem’ will just
continue to develop and progressively impact the local community.

Furthermare, we are slightly confused as to why the licensing needs to be extended for the setting to
deliver some of the new activities they are aiming to provide, The setting is busy from midnight unti)
2am twa nights a week, thankfully, as it's already mare than enough for us to contend with. in regards
to the application suggesting ‘Plays, films and performances of dance’ are Lo be held within Tadclub |
am struggling to see why an extended license is needed. The Riley Smith Hall hosts similar events and
these finish well before midnight, so it brings me to question why Tadclub need to extend opening
hours to run these events?

] vant to also stress the importance of how this could
impact the other residents on Lhapel Street. For those of you who do not know, the residents on this
street are mostly elderly citizens living in Samuel Smith housing, most of which have carers. We are by

1

r

Finally, aithough Tadcaster is a town built on breweries and strives through the sales of alcahol, the
residents here ————— _ deserve the right ta have peace and quiet in

our quaint town during unsociable hours. We may as weli live next to a Weatherspoons in

York city centre if the applicalion is accepted. We sincerely hope that this application does not go
ahead and the fact that the owner is a councillor does not have an influence in any decision made

Yours sincerely

Page 52



TP Tl

-
BUSINZZI OLI FORT)

—— Chapel Street

02 A3 43 Tadcaster
B pomi (=D S—
27 July 2019

Dear Sirs
Licensing Application - TadClub Limited

It is with regret that | write to request that the Licensing Application for the Sports & Socizal Club be
denled in this Instance.

Since the recent change In ownership, the conduct of the patrons of the club has been disgraceful,
especially over the weekend periods. There has been significant noise pollution late at night up to 3
o'clock in the morning, fighting and some weekends
Jumping ground for cans, botties and human waste. The latter | have ta clear up
the next moming myself due to the sight and smell. Two weekends ago this meant | had to use two
bottles of bleach to clear up the mass,

The allowance of 24 hour license may exasperate these Issues further and already the disruption
being cause is unacceptable to the neighbourhood.

Please give my comments your due consideration, and if you need any further Information please
contact me.

Yours faithfully.

Page 53



Ay 000000000

From: - ——
Sent: 31 July 2019 16:37

To: Licensing Team

Cc: —_——

Subject: Licensing application for Tadclub Ltd

— Chapel Street

Tadcaster

B

Dear Sir or Madam , -
We are writing with regards the Premises licence application to Sethy by Tadclub Ltd, 49 Chapel Street for 3 24 hour
licenca.

We would iike to strongly object to the application on the grounds of :

1. Thisisa residential area with many families living in close proximity to the club.

2. We have experienced since the club has been under the new licensee ,extreme noise at 12-2am as people
leave the premises,

3. Shouting, fighting ,swearing banging on our door. In general , behaviour that wakes us up and is
intimidating .

4. We have voiced our concems to our local councillor = n -

but nothing has changed. We were told the doars would be policed at

1eaving time and people told to leave quietly but this has never happened
We are concerned if the licence were to be granted » the noise would only increase and be at any time during the
night.

We see little need for a 24 hour licence in Tadcaster,
We know we are not alone amongst Chapel Street residents with regards our concerns.

Yours Faithfully

Page 54



aaie @

From: . -

Sent 31 july 2019 16:37

To: Licensing Team

Cc

Subject: Licensing application for Tadclub Ltd

—Chapel Street
Tadcaster

Dear Sir or Madam , L
We are writing with regards the Premises licence application to Selby by Tadclub Lid, 49 Chapel Streat for 2 24 hour
licence.

We would like to strongly object to the application on the grounds of :

1. Thisis a residential area with many families living in close proximity to the club.

2. We have experienced sinca the club has been under the new licensee ,extreme noise at 12-2am as people
leave the premises.

3. Shouting, fighting ,swearing banging on our door. In general , behaviour that wakes us upand is
intimidating .

4. We have voiced ocur concerns to our focal eouncillor . -

» but nothing has changed. We were told the doors would be policed at

feaving time and people told to leave quletly but this has never happened
We are concerned if the licence were to be granted, the noise would only increase and be at any time during the
night.

We sae little need for a 24 hour licence in Tadcaster,
We know we are not alone amongst Chapel Street residents with regards our concerns.

Yours Faithfully

Page 55



ey 0000000000000

From:

Sent: 13 August 2019 17:31

To: Licensing Team

Subject: Re: Application from Tadcaster Limited
Dear Sharon

Please accept the withdrawal of my initial complaint

as a resident of Tadcaster please accept my oppasition to the above application.
We have enough licensed premises in Tadcaster
Extended licenses can lead to extra antisocial behaviour and noise In the Town
Kind regards

Page 56



AN - e

From: -

Sent: 12 August 2019 19:21

To: Licensing Team; Sharon Cousins

Subject: Representation in respect of the appiication for a license from Tad Club Chapel

street Tadcaster

To whom it may concern

I should like to make a strong objection to the application for a 24hr license submitted by Tadcaster
Limited in respect of Tad Club Chapel street Tadcaster .

Prevention aof Crime and disorder .

We live on St Joseph street Tadcaster and have been and continue to be subjected to late night noise and
anti social behaviour resonating from the Beer garden and car park of the premises ,this noise consists of
screaming.shouting,swearing into the early hours with no apparent control of the outdoor space provided
for the use of Patrons by Tad club .Peaple leaving the premises shouting and swearing in the surrounding
residential streets .We have complained to Sharon Cousins and Environmental health on a number of
occasions resulting in visits to the club by them to try and find a solution .this worked for a while however
recently the naise and anti soctal behaviour continues unchecked .

We have on a number of occasions contacted the Police due to the severity of the behaviour on the
premises .

Prevention of Public nuisance .

Multiple complaints received by Sharon Cousins with respect to the noise and anti sacial behaviour from
the patrons of Tad club ,Neighbouring residents constantly having to put up with the noise from the Beer
garden and shouting and swearing ,Patrons in the beer garden in the early hours 2am and onwards
shouting and swearing music resanating from the upstairs function room due to the fire doors being left
open 5o patrons can smoke on the fire escape during events .

The management of this establishment make no effort to control the premises and leave Patrons to
behave unchecked disturbing and causing nuisance to neighbours on a weekly basis .

I can not see how a rational committee would deem this establishment responsible to be given license of
this manner ,do we then have to put up with this behaviour any longer than we already do ?

We have and will continue to complain through the correct channels about the premises and | would hope
that the behaviours being forced on local residents will strongly contribute ta your decision .

—S5t Joseph Street Tadcaster
North Yarkshire

Page 57



-—Chapel Street
Tadcaster
_
29 July 2019
Dear Sirs
Licensing Application - TadClub Ltd

| am writing to request that the Licensing Application for the Sports & Social Club
be declined at the present time.

Foliowlng the recent change in ownership of the club, the behaviour of their customers upan leaving
the facilities has been disgusting, especially an Friday's and Saturday's, The level of revelry upon
leaving the Club aften as lata as 3 o'clock in the marning has been excessive. This Is either In Chapel
Street or down the walkway between the Club and numbe=—, it would also seem that some of the
youngsters causing the disturbances are relatively young.

| trust my protest can be considered by the Licensing Authorities, but should you require any further
information, please contact me.

Yours faithfully.

Page 58



_ . AppenhiX S

L

From:

Sent: 13 August 2019 12;20

To: Licensing Team

Subject: The Legion Tad Club Licensing Application.

Dear Sir, Madam,

As a member of Tadcaster Social Club, 49 Chapel Street, Tadcaster I would like to add my voice in support
of the Licensee Mr Andrew Lee’s application for a public license. Mr Leeis a

level headed individual who takes his responsibilities seriously. He is well mannered, reasonable and
sensitive to the conduct of his customers and the welfare of the Club's neighbours. A person of

good character, In short the ideal Landlord.

In respect of the club , it is one of Tadcaster’s very few independent businesses. A valuable facility
providing a service for people of all ages within the community. 1 see young and old enjoying the

snooker and table pool. The club provides live sport on TV for its patrons. There is opportunity to listen to
music and use a mobile phone on the premises, all facilities denied patrons visiting some

other licensed premises in Tadcaster.

There is a need for this type of of establishment in Tadcaster. Some local businesses are closing down and
Tadcaster is in danger of becorning a ghost town if people don’t have varied opportunities to

visit and facilities to chose from like this.

I sincerely hope you will take into account my comments in support of the application during your decision
making process.

Kind regards,

i
Page 59




Page 60



- g Ty

R T N I ~NOgEE
C Sioje) I . e
00§

ot .n\n»v\

[

Gcl 0 RO - #.21qBlBAR )l SXEW 10UN0D JouISIC) AGISS UDIUM

vy

m_m_om acual| a|qedonal . 'aay Ajjekos ‘aMsnpxa-uou e
; G s ikei=)

3 ey ¥

- o~ v iy S
- J\ g S

sBu| 115e3pR). LT ~ el i)
Ve

~ L e
LR

__
_, |
A

K
|

. ./AM.UK\ INTIAT

A apraaay

/ IEFWLNT QRIS
o il :mo.nm_.u _u!m. [Priteyf ey
.. Aueuifsaiued pay) o} ejeq pasusol mé._..v,_nm__msm%,_mm 95
uunp

HM 2UNOP.

pajuel

LSS WVIVOR

YI¥YIITYD

e |
S - ﬂ Wl

Lre? TSN T ™

£ > /
AJ3S1.3q ||BYS 2OUSY SIU) JO SWLIS) BY) 32.10)us 0} SYYBU Aled pay L uuo)

A%t ntsn

IMI3L)0 JO __mmnmu:n_:m_tf.mmcmu__.n:m ‘Adoa o) paywitad Jou ale noj,

%_._mmcm:{@»...mmmoesa [B|2J2WW02-U0U Jo} BJE(] Pasuadl ay} malh 0}

m.w._m.p_woﬁmmmwrcoc 'S0 6102 siybu aseqejep pue Jybuidos umos) @
N L T bN: y

=

et

e AT

Nas

; _c._..' \
,....... ., g

s
VOB Sy
o_wc. b qr”..-l w ;

3

1]
i

./ .‘.pvﬂl 3
L P!
oS Mm_r S, A
e,
3

/12343 |9dBYD 6F ‘Qn|D |e0os Jajsedpe] <

A

faEl

»

- | i




Page 62



i

———

£R

g3
3

7]

:
]

A

agggg

Tt
§ gg

i
feh
il

i
It

e

53
¥
8

Bea

3]
ggzuﬁ

ke

ii{f

i
it

%

il
]

it
i

i

F
&

7

i
i 258

i
i

1
SBE

£80. Tal:
781428

01405

for £12. Toi: 01405
782207

. QALA tonl garden

for summar

raq

LL Lo RN L T e P

pormission 1o
lo Enast

of this notice.

B St

ala: 22.7.19

APPLICATION FOR PLANNING
PERMISSION

Proposed davelopmani a!: Plot al the
|unciion of Beach Avenua and

Chestnal Avenug, Airmyn, Goola, East
Riding Of Yorkshirn, DN14 8LL

Teka natice thal npplication s being
made by Mr Bsian Scoll for planning
eroct a singha dwoling
Riding of Yorkshira Councll,
County Hall, Baverley, HU17 9BA.

Any ownor ihg of the land or tanant

who wishoa 10 maka reprasantations
sboul this application ]
the councll within 21 days of the date

Signatory Mr Brian Scoti,

should wrile lo

Articles For § Ie

emnttalning, used
once, £40. Tal:
01405 785523

ONE Inlatlor, six
£5. Hygena
chunky whila
posay hiea
omwor chasl of
Urawara 43.25" L x
0" W x 37.75" H,
£20 Tal:
07881738889

THREE long
canfgans, siza 14,
3 long skints siza
12, | coal, groan,
sizo 145 pair
frousars, slzo 14.
£75 tha lot. Onco
womn, could sall
soparals, Tel:
07712 540291

BLUE curtalns
S0°x390" with blua

+ gitter squares and

small siiver
squares, £25,
Cream  rurtains
90°x90" goid giiter
squares end sitver
squares, £25, Tel;
07881738608
TWO matal fulon
bads, excelemt
condition, €20 tho
pale. Wil gell
saparale, Buyor
collacts. Tel: 01977
585468

MALE Alite  40°
chaat, femals
Buflelo siza 10
motorcycls  pulta
both very good
candition, £40
quch, Tel. 01977
B8R2G27
MATCHING
whita (with gray
iim)}  wardmobes
with tup boxos;

Page 63

Pppanclin 7]

whithersr it the curfier
Further informusion o be abained rom
LZosencane Services, tod (845 £00)&dd. Rat- KL
Dezaed 15 puly 2018
Mashew Buckiey
Solicase » Huxl of Legel & Derrecreix: Servicyt
£t Akfing of Terkoin Cauecd
Bt Picrg o Yorkshire Courscl wll, s pequacss, prawie
thi dactament In Arnlle, ko o lorpe print farmet.

I Englah ia net pour first lanquoge and pus weolkd B o
erovedation of this decumen, plewse f (O 481) 391930,

e
L

- v ! .|

. o ==
FOR SALE
LAURA ASHLEY CURTAINS
Duck egg bluafiemeniwhils sirpe

W 140" x 80" {each) -
Includas matching cushlons
£85

BEIGE ARMCHAIR
Texturad labric with cushion
gnd arm caps. Width 32°
Excellen! condition
E40
Buyer (o coliect (North Dulfield)
Tei: 01757 289841

FOR SALE
Mlkon D7000 Body
£250.00
Nikor AF-5 300mm FAD Lens
£2580.00
Both as naw with
accassores and manuals
Lowa Prow
Rucksack

£25.00
Tal: 07788 1856373

d oubloe
222x78x52cm,
mingls  R2x38x59
o,  E25.  Tok
01757 702707

LARQE miror,
sullnbla lor
halrdrossers  or

retall shop, oppox
7x2  faal, £30,
Reclinor largo
three-place suila,
biue, immaculala,
E35. Tel: D1504
4262013



Page 64



PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER 19/00630/ LAPREM

PREMISES DETAILS

Affwndi x

SELBY
———5 \——

DISTRICT COUNCIL

49 CHAPEL STREET

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

TADCLUB LIMITED T/AS THE LEGION

Post town TADCASTER Post code LS24 9AS

Telephone number

Not Time Limited

Whete the licence is time limnited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL
PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Supply of alcohol Supply of alcohol for consumption On the premises |
Standard days and :
timings Off the premises | []
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon 09.00 Seasonal vatiations for the supply of alcohol
03.00 Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the public at
Tue 09.00 04.30
03.00
Wed | 09.00
03.00
Thur | g9.00 Non-standard timings
03.00 | 24 Hour off sales only by internet/phone/mail order
Fri 09.00 24 Hours to bona-fide residential customers residing at the premises
03.00 | X10 Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the
public at 04.30
Sat [ 09.00
03.00
Sun | 09.00
03.00

Page 65




Plays Performance of a play will take place: Indoors X
Standard days and timings Outdoors J
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon 09.00 Further details

03.00
Tue | 09.00

03.00
Wed | 09,00 Seasonal variations for performing plays

03.00 Sunday-Saturday 03.00-04.00 and close to the public at 04.30
Thur | 09.00

03.00
Fri 09.00 Non standard timings.

03.00 | xi0 Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the
Sat 09.00 public at 04.30

03.00

Sun [ 09.00

03.00
Films The exhibition of films will take place: Indoors |
Standard days and timings Outdoors 0
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon 09.00 Further details

03.00
Tue | 09.00

03.00
Wed 09.00 Seasonal variations;

03.00 Sunday-Saturday 03.00-04.00 and close to the public at 04.30
Thur | g9.00 | The showing of live sports for national interelst only beyond 03.00,

3 must be agreed in writing with North Yorkshire Police.

03.00
Fn 09.00 Non standard timings:

03.00 | x10 Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the
S 09.00 ~| public at 04.30

03.00
Sun | 09.00

Page 66



03.00

Indoor sporting Further details
events
Standard days and
timings
Day Start Finish
Mon | 09.00
03.00
Tue 09.00 Seasonal variations:
03.00 | Sunday-Saturday 03.00-04.00 and close to the public at 04.30
Wed | 09.00
03.00
Thur | 99.00 Non standard timings:
03.00 | X10 Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the
o 09.00 public at 04.30
03.00
Sat | 09.00
03.00
Sun | 09.00
03.00

Boxing or wrestling Boxing or wrestling entertainment take place: .
entertainments Ll X
Standard days and
timings Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon | g9.00 Further details:

03.00
Tue | 09.00

03.00
Wed | 09.00 Seasonal variations:

03.00 Sunday-Saturday 03.00-04.00 and close to the public at 04.30
Thur | 09.00

03.00

Page 67




Fn 79.00
03.00
Sat 09.00
e
Sun | 09.00
o300 |

Non standard timings:

X10 Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the
public at 04.30

Live music Performance of live music will take place:
Standard days and Indoors O
timings —
Outdoors O]

Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | p9.pp Further details:

03.00 | Regulated Entertainment for live/recorded music in the external areas
e 09.00 shall ceasc at 23.00.

03.00
Wed | 09.00 Seasonal variations:

03.00 Sunday-Saturday 03.00-04.00 and close to the public at 04.30
Thur | 09.00

03.00
Fr 09.00 Non standard timings:

03.00 | x10 Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the

St 09.00 public at 04.30

03.00
Sun | 09.00

03.00

Recorded music

Playing of recorded music will take place:

Standard days and Indoors O
trmings
Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both X
Mon | g9.00 Further details;

03.00 Regulated Entertainment for live/recorded music in the external areas
Tue | 09.00 | shall cease at 23.00.

03.00
Wed | 99.00 Seasonal variations:

03.00 Sunday-Satutday 03.00-04.00 and close to the public at 04.30

Page 68



Thur | 09.00
03.00
Fri 09.00 Non standard timings:
03.00 | X10 Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the
o 09.00 public at 04.30
03.00
Sun | 09.00
03.00

Performances of

Performance of dance will take place:

dance Indoors X
Standard days and
timings Outdoors O
Day | Start Finish Both ]
Mon | g9.00 Further details:

03.00
Tue | 09.00

03.00
Wed | 09.00 Seasonal variations:

03.00 | Sunday-Saturday 03.00-04.00 and close to the public at 04.30
Thur | 09.00

03.00
Fri 09.00 Non standacd timings:

03.00 | X10 Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the
Sat 09.00 public at 04.30

03.00
Sun | 09.00

03.00
Late night Provision of late night refreshment will take .
refreshment place: Indoors X
Standard days and
timings Outdoors '
Day Start Finish Both O

Mon

23.00 | 03.00

Tue

23.00 | 03.00

Further details:

Wed

Seasonal variations:

Page 69




23.00 | 03.00
Thur
23..00 03.00 .
[ Fri Non standard timings:
23.00 | 03.00 | 24 Hours to bona-fide residential customers residing at the premises.
Sat
23.00 63.00
Sun
23.00 | 03.00

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standatd days and

Seasonal variations

Additional 1 hour, close 04.30 hours

l

tmings
Day | Start Finish
Mon | 09.00
63.30
Tue | 09.00
03;.30
Wed | g9.00
03.30 | Non standard timings:
Thur | 09.00 Permitted on the premises on no more than 10 occasions per calendar
0330 | Y
Fo | 09.00
Sat | 09.00 N
03.30
[ Sun 09.00
| 03.30. g

L

] Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

TADCLUB LIMITED
49 Chapel Street, Tadcaster, LS24 9AS

Registered number of holder,
applicable)

11367549

for example company number, charity number (where

Page 70



Name, address and telephone number of Eééighated premise;-t;:lpervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Andrew Robinson

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Selby District Council
Signed: ....oooiiiiiiiiii Date Granted:
Sharon Cousins
Licensing Manager
Selby District Council

Page 71



lAnnex 1— Mandatory Conditions|

Section 19- Alcohol

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: -

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in tespect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

That every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made, or
authorised by, a person who holds a personal licence.

Section 20- Films|

Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless sub section a)
or sub section b) below applies, admission of children must be restricted in
accordance with any recommendation made by that body.

a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this
sub section applies to the film in question admission of children must be restricted
in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

In this condition “childten” means persons aged under 18 and “film classification
body” means the person, or persons, designated as the Authority under section 4
of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) Authority to determine suitability of video
waorks for classification.

Section 21- Door Supervisors

Where a premises licence includes a condition that, at specified times, one or more
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such
individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Nothing in this condition requires that it will be imposed in respect of a. premises
within paragraph 8(3)(a) of schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001
(c.12), premises with premises licences authorising plays or films, or (b) premises
in relation to any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that schedule
premises being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate under a
temporary event notice authorising plays or films,or under a gaming licence or any
occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that schedule occasions prescribed by
regulations under that Act.

For the purposes of this condition, “security activity” means an activity to which
paragraph 2(1)(a) of that schedule applies and paragraph 8(5)of that schedule,
interpretation of references to an Occasion applies as it applies in relation to
paragraph 8 of that schedule.

Page 72



Section 19A (1

1.— (1) The responsible person must ensure that all staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to—
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective:

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective.

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

{c) dispensing alcohol ditectly into the mouth of another (other than where that other
customer is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability)

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

3.— (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale
or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age
verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth
and either —

(a) holographic mark

(b) an ultraviolet feature

4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcohelic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available in the following
measures—

(i) beer or cider: 'z pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

Page 73



(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises: and

(¢) where a customer does not in relation to the sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Section 19 (4)(4) Banning of selling alcohol below cost price]

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price,

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)“permitted price™ is the price found by applying the formula—

P=D+DXYV)
where—

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i))D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in tespect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on
the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies
of aleohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

Page 74



k’gmex'Z — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule|

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

The premises will be managed in an effective and responsible manner.

b) The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

The premises will be managed in an effective and responsible manner.
Acceptance of accredited proof of age scheme (Challenge 25)
Installation of CCTV system

Provision of outside lighting

Outside areas regularly cleared of glasses etc

Zero tolerance policy on illegal drugs

Active member of Pubwatch Scheme

Regular staff training

Regular perimeter patrols by management

Most customers will be members

CCTV

1a. A digital colour CCTV system will be installed to cover the premises and recorded
coverage will include all areas (including outside areas) to where public have access to
consume alcohol.

b. It will be maintained, working and recording at all times when the premises are open.
c. The recordings should be of good evidential quality to be produced in Court or other
such hearing.

d. Copies of the recordings will be kept available for any Responsible Authority for 28
days. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

e. Copies of the recordings shall be made available to any Responsible Authority within 48
hrs upon request. Subject to Data Protection requirements.

f. Copies of the recordings will display the correct time and date of the recording.

g. It is the responsibility of the management to ensure that there are sufficient members of
staff available during the hours of operation to be able to download evidence from the
CCTYV system at the request of the police or responsible authority. Subject to Data
Protection requirements.

STAFF TRAINING

2. Documented staff training will be given regarding staff's obligation under the Licensing
Act in respect of the:-

Retail sale of alcohol

Age verification policy

Conditions attached to the Premises Licence

Permitted Licensable activities

The Licensing Objectives and

The Opening Times of the venue.

3. With such training (condition 2} documented records shall be kept for a minimum of
one year and will be made available immediately upon a teasonable request from any
Responsible Authority. [For the avoidance of doubt, the one vear period relates to each

Page 75




tespective entry in the log book and runs from the date of that particular entry]:

4. Noteworthy refusals register and Incident report Register will be kept. Such documents
will record incidents of staff refusals of alcohol sales to under-age or drunk people, as well
as incidents of any anti-social behaviour and ejections from the premises.

5. Noteworthy refusals and Incident report registers shall be kept for at least 1 year and
they will be made available immediately upon a reasonable request from any Responsible
Authority.

6. The licence holder will operate a Challenge 25 Age Verification Policy.

7. The only acceptable proof of age identification shall be a current passport, Photo card
driving licence identification carrying the PASS logo or military id (until other effective
identification technology e.g. thumb print or pupil recognition, is adopted by the PLH.

8. All Off sales will be in sealed containers and will not be consumed on the premises.

9. No open vessels of alcohol shall be taken out of the licensed premises or (licensed area)
onto the pavement or highway.

10. The showing of live sports for national Interest only beyond 03:00, must be agreed in
writing with North Yorkshire Police.

11. Relevant Entertainment ( Adult Entertainment) shall take place no more than once a
month for no more than 11 months a year.

12. The PLH/DPS will endeavour to control the external areas so they are not used by
customers for eating and / or drinking after 23:00 to close of business.

13. The permitted hours and conditions for sale of alcohol and late night refreshment shall
not apply to persons residing at the premises or bona fide guests.

14. There shall be staged closure of bats during a wind down period prior to closure where
there are multiple bars in premises.

15. SEASONAL VARIATION FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES- of 1 hour 03.00-04.00
and close to the public at 04.30,

16. The PLH/DPS is responsible for risk assessing the need for SIA door staff at the
venue. Special considerations should be given to the need for door staff on Fridays,
Saturdays or Mondays entering into a bank holiday or other local/National events.

17. Where door staff are on duty they shall sign in and out of the premises log book,
providing full details of their names and SIA number.

X10 NON STANDARD TIMINGS FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

18. NON STANDARD TIMINGS FOR LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES ARE ONLY
PERMITTED ON THE PREMISES ON NO MORE THAN X10 OCCASSIONS IN
ANY CALENDAY YEAR. 09.00-04.00. Close to the public 04.30.

19. When a non-standard occasion is in operation. From 22.00 hrs - a minimum of Two
SIA Licensed Doos-staff shall be deployed at the premises until the termination of
licensable activities. One (1) Licensed Door-staff shall be deployed at the rear door and
patrolling the outside beer garden, Two (2) the second is to control the front door area
until the termination of all licensable activities, and no one is left on the premises unless
they are bona fide guests who are staying at the premises.

| 20. Thc P_LH/DP_S will endeavour to control the external areas 50 they are not used by

Page 76




customers for eating and / or drinking after 23.00 to close of business.

21. Regulated Entertainment for live/recorded music in the external areas shall cease at
23.00 hrs,

22, Notices are on display at entrances and exits requesting patrons to minimize noise
when smoking and/or leaving the premises.

MAIL ORDER ONLY( 24/7)
Off SALES/ Internet/phone-Suggested Operating Schedule

1. Alcohol may only be sold on-line, by telephone or by mail order.

2. Alcohol shall only be delivered to a recognised commercial or residential address.
Otrders for delivery to a highway or public open space are not permitted.

3. The Premises Licence Holder shall install an auditable mechanism to verify that only
customers 18+ are capable of purchasing alcohol via the company’s on-line portal.

4. Records of purchases shall be retained for a minimum of 12 months (date of
transaction), and shall be made available for inspection at the request of a responsible
authority (Licensing Act 2003).

Website

5. Any company website /Advertising facility must clearly indicate that :-

a) The ordering by, sale/supply of any alcohol product to anybody under the age of 18, or
delivery of any alcohol products to anybody under the age of 18 is strictly forbidden’

b) Every person placing an order via telephone, must provide a date of birth otherwise the
order will be refused outright;

¢) Where alcohol purchases are delivered by ot on behalf of the premises licence holder,
the premises licence holder shall ensure that the courier operates a Challenge 25 scheme.
Where the courier believes that the recipient is under 25 years of age, no delivery shall
take place until such time as the courier has established that the person receiving the
alcohol is over 18 years of age. Such confirmation shall be by way of the production of
photographic ID. The only acceptable form of ID shall be a valid passport, photographic
drivers licence or ID card containing the PASS hologram. (Taxi companies will not be
authorised to make deliveries).

6. a) Payment for alcohol preducts can be in a variety of ways, but will only be at the same
time that the order is placed, or, at the same time that the order is delivered and received
by the purchaser.

b) An invoice must be produced for every order of any alcoholic product purchased
under the terms of this premises licence

¢) The invoice must at the very least contain the following information: -
*personal details of the person / company placing the order which must include the name,
telephone number of the person placing the order, and the full postal address to which the
order will be delivered,
*confirmation that the sales assistant is satisfied that the person placing the order is over
18 by being provided with a date of birth which is then recorded,
*the quantity, description and price of the alcohol products ordered,
*the date and time that the order took place,
*how the invoice total is to be paid for, by credit / debit card with the order or by cash
payment on delivery

¢) Public Safety

The premises will be managed in an effective and responsible manner.
Regular testing (and certification) of procedures, appliances etc.
Adcquate and maintained emergency lighting system

Adequate and maintained fire alarm and firefighting equipment
Adequate fire exit signs

Provision of outside lichting

Page 77




Provision of first aid box
Risk assessments carried out
Regular staff training

' d)The Prevention of Public Nuisance

Effective and responsible management of the premises

Collection and disposal of litter

No outside amplified music after 23.00 hours

External doors and windows closed after 23,00 hours

Regular perimeter controls by management

Regular staff training

Noise from amplified music shall not be heard inside habitable rooms of the nearest noise
sensitive property between 23.00 hours and 07.00 hours.

1. Noise from amplified and non-amplified music, singing and speech arising from
regulated entertainment at the premises between the hours of 23:00 and 07:00 shall
not be audible inside habitable rooms of noise sensitive properties in the vicinity.

2. No external doots and windows to the room/s where regulated entertainment is
being provided shall be open during the course of the entertainment, other than
for normal access and egress.

3. Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers and
staff to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area quietly,

4. The disposal of waste bottles into external receptacles shall not take place between
the hours of 23:00 and 07:00.

5. All refuse and waste bottle receptacles shall be kept locked except when waste is
being deposited in, or emptied out of the receptacle.

6. All refuse and waste bottle receptacles shall be kept in a secure storage area that is
obscured from the view of pedestrians.

e) The Protection of Children from Harm

No exposure to entertainment of a sexual nature

No unaccompanied children

Acceptance of accredited proof of age scheme (Challenge 25)
AWP machines in a highly visible area for monitoring play
No smoking in the premises

Zero tolerance policy on illegal drugs

|Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority]

No Hearing Held

|Annex 4 - Plans|

As attached Reference: Plan A
Plan B

Page 78




SELBY
s \—

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Maviag farward with purpose

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER 19/00630/LAPREM

PREMISES DETAILS

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

TADCLUB LIMITED T/AS THE LEGION
49 CHAPEL STREET

Post town TADCASTER Post code LS24 9AS

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not Time Limited

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Provision of Regulated Entertainment
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale Of Alcohol Regulated Late Night
Entertainment Refreshment

Monday 09.00-03.00 09.00-03.00 23.00-03.00
Tuesday 09.00-03.00 09.00-03.00 23.00-03.00
Wednesday 09.00-03.00 09.00-03.00 23.00-03.00
Thutsday 09.00-03.00 09.00-03.00 23.00-03.00
Friday 09.00-03.00 09.00-03.00 23.00-03.00
Saturday 09.00-03.00 09.00-03.00 23.00-03.00
Sunday 09.00-03.00 09.00-03.00 23.00-03.00

Seasonal Variations - Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the
public at 04.30

Non-Standard Timings — 24 Hour off sales only by internet/phone/mail order
24 Hours to bona-fide residential customers residing at the premises

X10 Sunday-Saturday 09.00-04.00 additional hour and close to the public at 04.30

Page 79




SELBY
.5

DISTRICT COUNCIL
Moving forward with purpose

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off
supplies
Both

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Monday 09.00-03.30
Tuesday 09.00-03.30
Wednesday 09.00-03.30
Thursday 09.00-03.30
Friday 09.00-03.30
Saturday 09.00-03.30
Sunday 09.00-03.30

Seasonal Variations — Sunday-Saturday close to the public at 04.30

Non-Standard Timings — Sunday-Saturday close to the public at 04.30

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

TADCLUB LIMITED
49 Chapel Street,

Tadcaster,
L824 9AS

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

11367549

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

ANDREW ROBINSON

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

RESTRICTIONS AS SPECIFIED IN LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 80




Front View Tad-Club, The
Legion, Chapel Street, Tadcaster

The premises with the blue door is Tadclub - view looking to the left of the premises

Page 81



View directly outside the door of Tad-club

Page 82



View from directly outside of Tad-Club looking to the right

View from directly outside of Tad-Club locking to the left

Page 83



View from the back of Tad-Club, directly to the right is the end of the beer garden. The street ahead
is St Joseph's Street.

— - L e st i ——— -
v T l
& |

View from the back of Tad-Club looking left

Page 84



View from across the road of 5t Joseph’s Street, looking directly at the back of Tad-Club

Page 85



View from across the road of 5t Joseph’s Street looking right

View from across the road of 5t Joseph's Street looking left.

Page 86



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for Licensing Hearings
	5 Application for a Premises Licence for The Tadclub Limited T/AS The Legion, Tadcaster
	Appendices


